Capex Purchase

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear sir

Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
23 April 2024 17:59

Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp

Re: Lenovo Server TOWER ST50

Please find the price with 16 GB RAM

SR dec Price
Lenovo Server TOWER ST50 v2 7D8JA015SG Xeon E-2324G 4C 65W 3.1GHz 8MB
1x16 GB 1 X 2TB Enterprise SATA 3.5 SATA, 3-Bay ready On Board SATA SW
RAID Intel AMT 12.0 1 Ethernet Ports, ST50 V2 Intrusion Switch Kit, ATX-300W
PSU 3 Years Onsite 56000+ GST
Lenovo 19.5 TFT for Server 5000+ GST

Delivery location - MOPA GOA

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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ind f JORW)

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 23 April 2024 at 5:53 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Lenovo Server TOWER ST50

Dear Team

Kindly find below detail and provide Quote

SR dec QTY

Lenovo Server TOWER ST50 v2 7D8JA015SG Xeon E-2324G 4C 65W 3.1GHz
8MB 1x16 GB 1 X 2TB Enterprise SATA 3.5 SATA, 3-Bay ready On Board SATA
SW RAID Intel AMT 12.0 1 Ethernet Ports, ST50 V2 Intrusion Switch Kit, ATX-
300W PSU 3 Years Onsite

Lenovo 19.5 TFT for Server

Delivery location - MOPA GOA

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737






